



# Kim Vera Lindner

Attorney at Law (DE)

## Contact

Basel Office

Tel. +41 58 200 37 37

[kim.lindner@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:kim.lindner@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Assistance

Sabrina Wenger

+41 58 200 30 59

[sabrina.wenger@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:sabrina.wenger@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Kellerhals Carrard Basel KIG

Henric Petri-Strasse 35

P.O. Box 257

4010 Basel

## Legal solutions that speak your language – versatile, international and goal-oriented.

Kim Lindner specializes in corporate law, M&A transactions, and intellectual property rights. As a member of the Start-up Desk, she is also particularly engaged in providing comprehensive support to start-ups and venture capital investors at every stage – from navigating the first steps of the company formation process to adding the finishing touches that ensure a successful exit.

Supported by her multilingual education and practical experience in the field of European law her practice centers on advising national and international clients in cross-border matters.

---

## Expertise

Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Capital markets and listed companies



Startup & Venture Capital Desk



Life Sciences, Healthcare, Pharmaceuticals,  
and Biotechnology



## Career

- Since 2024  
Associate at Kellerhals Carrard, Basel
  - 2022–2024  
Research associate at a German commercial law firm
  - 2022–2024  
Internship at the Karlsruhe Higher Regional Court
  - 2017–2022  
Assistant at the Chair of Private Law of the University of Basel
  - 2019–2020  
Student assistant at an international law firm and auditing company
- 

## Education

- 2024  
Second bar examination, Baden-Württemberg (DE)
  - 2022  
First bar examination, Baden-Württemberg (DE)
  - Until 2022  
Studied at the Albert Ludwig University of Freiburg (DE) and the University of Cádiz (ES)
- 

## Languages

German, English, French, Spanish, Italian

---